

Minutes from the meeting on June 6th, 2019

The Mill Creek Township supervisors met at the township building at 7:00 with supervisors Russ Pidcoe and Roger Bower in attendance. Also attending were Ed McHenry, Nathan Palmatier, Wayne Swink, Tom Moser, Steve and Dolly Delker, Linda Hopkins, Scott Oldweiler and Marc Miller.

Russ called the meeting to order and opened with the Pledge to the Flag.

Public Comment: Scott gave his fire company report, Nathan reported on work he has been doing, Tom stated that he is back and will be helping us out again for a while.

The previous month's minutes were read and approved with a motion from Russ and seconded by Roger. Motion was carried.

Mail: Proof of Publication from the annual auditors and PSATS Legal Defense Newsletter.

Arlene Klepper obtained a driveway permit and Roger told her where to put the pipe and size to install.

Verizon was called to come and repair the lines. We had no internet. Problem was outside with a split in the lines.

Norma received a call from Dave M. at the school asking for us to put cutting the tree branches in two locations where the bus number 19 drives and they are touching the top of the bus on our list for the summer. Tom will see that it gets done before school starts.

Mary Bennett called about a washout close to her mailbox. Nathan and Colby took care of that.

Old Business: COG bid was higher than we estimated so not as much work can be done.

Swayze is continuing to keep up with the paperwork and meetings concerning flood damage.

Tom will bring up his Grade all and charge us a decent hourly rate for its use. Russ and Roger agreed to this. He will be cleaning out as many ditches as need be. Tom stated that he will need two truck drivers. He may call Muncy Township. He

asked about a roller rental and the supervisors said to get it when needed. He also noted that the ditch on Highview Terrace at the bottom needs attention.

Wayne Smith asked if we heard about the sign he requested for a hidden driveway and would also like a school bus stop sign put up there. Norma will call Penn Dot.

Financial statement was reviewed and motion was made by Roger and seconded by Russ to accept it.

Motion was made by Roger to adjourn at 7:20.

Respectfully submitted,

Norma J. Zeisloft

Secretary/Treasurer